Albert Roos

Partner, Advokat, Stockholm



CONTACT

Mobile: +46 709 777 344 Direct: +46 8 595 063 44 albert.roos@msa.se Albert Roos is a Partner in the firm's Mergers and Acquisitions practice, with a particular focus on complex structuring matters.

Albert is highly experienced across multiple industries (including finance, healthcare, consumer products, industrial services and tech) and have worked extensively with M&A and structuring matters for startups, private equity, industrial, financial and other Swedish and international clients, both in a Swedish and an international context.

EXPERIENCE

- · Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2024-
- Foreign Associate, Uría Menéndez, Barcelona, 2019-2020
- Senior Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2017-2023
- Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2012-2017
- Law clerk, Solna District Court, 2010-2012

EDUCATION

- BSc, Business administration (Lund University, 2012)
- LL.M. (Lund University, 2010)
- University of Hong Kong, 2008-2009

MEMBERSHIPS

• Swedish Bar Association, 2017

LANGUAGES

- Swedish
- · English

GROUPS AND INDUSTRIES

• Mergers and Acquisitions